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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202  
October 22, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)   

TITLE: IFB FY26 Light Duty Vehicles, Medium Duty Vehicles, and Vans – 1412056646     

RESPONSE DUE DATE: October 21, 2025, October 28, 2025, November 4, 2025  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 
CLARIFICATIONS:     

 
1. JEA has extended the Response Due Date to Tuesday, November 4, 2025. 

 
2. Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix B - Response Workbook with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 

Appendix B - Response Workbook. Revised row 23 to update from UNL to DIESEL. 
 

3. Question: Reference - 122 (Option C): Response form says 8’ Body, but tech spec 3.2 (165”-172” CA) and “C” 
option content say 11’. Please confirm correct body length. 

 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 122 4X2 1T STANDARD CAB 
DRW UTIL BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 Appendix A - Tech Specs - CLASS 122 4X2 1T ST 
CAB SRW UTIL BODY. Updated item from DRW to SRW. Option C shows 8' Steel utility body. 
 

4. Question: Reference - 122 (Option C): Will you accept a steel or aluminum body in lieu of composite? 
 

Answer: These will need to be steel bodies. Please list any exceptions with your bid. 
 

5. Question: Reference - 122+ EXT CAB SRW (Option A): Can you please provide more photos and 
specifications for the following: 50 Gallon Water Tank, 4.5 GPM Pump Package (must be rated for continuous 
outdoor use in all weather conditions) with electric start (JM-2900 GAS JET or Equal), 4.5 GPM Electric Lift 
Pump, Retractable Reel, Fill Hose, Expanded Aluminum Pump Guard and all Brackets and Hardware. 

 
Answer: Please find requested photos pasted below. 
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6. Question: Reference - 122+ EXT CAB SRW (Option A): Can you please provide more photos and 
specifications for the following: Ball Valves: Two count (2). must be able to isolate the pump pressure from the 
gas-powered pump to send water pressure to 25’ hose reel. 

 
Answer: Vendor will work with JEA on final product. We need to supply pressure from pressure washer to 
secondary 25’ hose to wash down main hose after use. 
 

7. Question: Reference - 122+ EXT CAB SRW (Option A): Can you please provide more photos and 
specifications for the following: 72” Long meter rack mounted on top of bin curb side. 

 
Answer: Approximately 72” Long, 14” wide and 1’ tall (10 3/8” to the bottom of the meter hold down bar). No 
expanded metal box at the end of the meter rack (see red X in the image below). 
 



Page 7 of 61 
 

 



Page 8 of 61 
 

 



Page 9 of 61 
 



Page 10 of 61 
 

 
 



Page 11 of 61 
 

8. Question: Reference - 122+ CREW CAB SRW: What is difference between response form rows 20 & 21? 
 

Answer: Row 20 is for 6’ and row 21 is for 8’.  
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 122+ 4X4 ONE TON CREW 
CAB SRW UTILITY BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 Appendix A - Tech Specs - CLASS 122+ 
4X4 1T CREW CAB SRW UTIL BODY. In this spec, there is the option for 8’ or 6’.    
 

9. Question: Reference - 122+ CREW CAB SRW (Option G): Option G says an 8’ body, but response form row 
20 says 6’ body. Please confirm body length. 

 
Answer: Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 122+ 4X4 ONE TON 

CREW CAB SRW UTILITY BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 Appendix A - Tech Specs - CLASS 
122+ 4X4 1T CREW CAB SRW UTIL BODY. In this spec, there is the option for 8’ or 6’.    
 

10. Question: Reference - 123 STANDARD CAB 2WD (Option E): Can you please provide photos & additional 
specifications for: RESIDENTIAL Meter Box Racks (2): DS & PS top of utility body. 

 

Answer: Please find requested photos pasted below. 
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11. Question: Reference - 123 STANDARD CAB 2WD (Option E): Can you please provide photos & additional 
specifications for: Aluminum Shovel Rack (10” Wide Version): Mount RR inside utility bed. 

 
Answer: Same dimensions as the “Key Rack” in option “J” listed below in Answer #12. 
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12. Question: Reference - 123 STANDARD CAB 2WD (Option E): Can you please provide photos & additional 
specifications for: Aluminum Barricade Rack: Mount RF inside utility body. 

 
Answer: Please find requested photos pasted below. 
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13. Question: Reference - 123 STANDARD CAB 2WD: Option J: Please provide photos and additional 
specifications for “Aluminum Key Rack: Mounted inside RR utility body “Upgraded Design.” 

 
Answer: Please find requested photos pasted below. 
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14. Question: Reference - 123 EXT CAB 4WD (Option N): Please provide photos & additional specifications for: 
“Aluminum Poly Rack: Mounted StreetSide.” 

 
Answer: Please find requested photos pasted below. 
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15. Question: Reference - 123 EXT CAB 4WD (Option N): Please provide photos & additional specifications for: 
“Aluminum 65” Meter Rack.” 

 
Answer: Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 123 4X4 1T STD 
CAB_EXT CAB DRW D UTIL BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 App A - Tech Specs - CLASS 123 
4X4 1T STD CAB_EXT DRW D UTIL BODY. Revised Options F, N, and O to update from 65” Meter Rack 
to #65 Meter Rack. Revised Option F to update from 37” Meter Rack to #37 Meter Rack. The dimensions for 
the #65 Meter Rack are approximately 30” Long, 19 ¾” wide and 1’ 1/8” tall (10 3/8” to the bottom of the bar 
that holds down the meters. Please see photos pasted below.  
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16. Question: Reference - 123 EXT CAB 4WD (Option N): Please provide photos & additional specifications for: 
LED Lighting Horizontal Not Vertical Mount – where? Inside or outside? 
 
Answer: Inside the bins and under the body. 
 

17. Question: Reference - 123 EXT CAB 4WD (Option N): Please provide photos & additional specifications for: 
Custom Interior Compartment Bins: Aluminum (See referenced vehicle for dimensions/layout). NOTE: 
Reference JEA COMP Truck # 7154 – Can you please provide photos and further detail of the referenced 
vehicle?  

 
Answer: Please find photos pasted below.  
 

Street Side:
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Street Side:
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Street Side:
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Street Side:
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Street Side:
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 

 
 



Page 58 of 61 
 

Curb Side: 
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Curb Side: 

 
 

18. Question: On the spreadsheet it says option packet. Some of them are designated standard while others have an 
alphabetic code. There is no legend to pull information from so if you could please clarify what the options 
packet is in reference to it would be deeply appreciated. 

 
Answer: Please refer to the technical specifications. The “Standard” option refers to the top portion of the 
specification that applies to all builds. The “Alphabetic” options are in addition to the standard option and can 
be found listed below the “Standard” specification requirements lettered A-Z, as applicable.   
 

19. Question: Regarding Page 4, Section 1.9, Item II:  Does the JEA interpret “authorized distributor” to be 
synonymous with “authorized franchised dealer” per state statute 320.27(1). & 320.60 (1)? 

 
Answer: Yes, please refer to updated Minimum Qualification Form. 
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix B - Minimum Qualification Form with Addendum 3 - 
1412056646 Appendix B - Minimum Qualification Form. Revised to read: 

 
 
Revised and Replace Addendum 1 - 1412056646 IFB Solicitation with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 IFB 
Solicitation. Revised section 1.9 Minimum Qualifications to read: 
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20. Question: Are bids submitted without exceptions assumed to contain all specifications requested entirely? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

21. Question: Will Participating dealers have the opportunity to review competing bidder’s submissions? 
 

Answer: Yes, please refer to Solicitation section 1.31) Sunshine Law. The total bid response amount will be 
read at the public bid opening meeting on the response due date. A public records request can be summited to 
request Response Workbooks after the Intent to Award is sent or 30 days post bid opening through the 
following link: https://www.jea.com/Contact/Public_Record_Request/ 
 

22. Question: Item 116x: Will JEA note OEM platform running boards are acceptable (per pre bid conversation)? 
 

Answer: OEM running boards are acceptable. 
 

23. Question: Item 122 Opt C: response states 8ft body but specification is for an 11ft.  Are we to assume the 11ft 
is the requested item? 

 
Answer: Same as the answer to question #2.  
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 122 4X2 1T STANDARD CAB 
DRW UTIL BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 Appendix A - Tech Specs - CLASS 122 4X2 1T ST 
CAB SRW UTIL BODY. Updated item from DRW to SRW. Option C shows 8' Steel utility body. 
 

24. Question: Response Form: class 123, option packet B, shouldn’t description read “7500 lbs boom 11ft” [Excel 
row 25]? 

 

Answer: Yes, it should be described as TRUCK 1 T UTILITY 7,500 LBS BOOM 11' 
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix B - Response Workbook with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 
Appendix B - Response Workbook. Updated row 25 to read TRUCK 1 T UTILITY 7,500 LBS BOOM 11'. 
 

25. Question: Spec 122+ 4x4, Response form excel line 19, 22 & 23:  g=no crane, a=no crane I=no crane specs call 
for PTO provision. Does JEA plan on adding PTO driven equipment?  With this requirement, the OEM requires 
the upgrade to an STX appearance group which prevents the bed delete, adds carpet, cloth interior, aluminum 
wheels etc.  If not a real equipment requirement, please remove this item or change the spec to the chassis cab 
9ft which allows a pTO provision with no additional requirements. 

 
Answer: No, the PTO provision requirement has been removed from lines 17 – 23. JEA does not want to move 
up to STX package due to the increased cost.   
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 122+ 4X4 ONE TON EXT CAB 
SRW UTILITY BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 Appendix A - Tech Specs - CLASS 122+ 4X4 1T 
EXT CAB SRW UTIL BODY. Removed PTO Provision from section 5.  
 

26. Question: Class 130 Van Option I:  based on the shelving divider picture with Ranger Brand indicated, is the 
request for Ranger Branded interior package required? 

 
Answer: Ranger shelving is preferred but not required. A shelving package of equal quality is acceptable. 
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27. Question: Class 122+ Crew Cab, excel line 20:  Option G needs a body spec.  Currently reads 8ft utility body 
on spec, Bid Response Excel sheet item row calls for 6’? Please clarify. 

 
Answer: Same as the answer to question #8. 
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix A - Technical Specs - CLASS 122+ 4X4 ONE TON CREW 
CAB SRW UTILITY BODY with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 Appendix A - Tech Specs - CLASS 122+ 
4X4 1T CREW CAB SRW UTIL BODY. In this spec, there is the option for 8’ or 6’.  
 

28. Question: When will this be awarded?   
 

Answer: The award date is dependent on how long it takes to review the responses received. Once reviewed, 
the award request will be presented to the JEA Awards Committee which takes place on Thursdays.  
 

29. Question: Is delivery prior to 10/1/2026 acceptable? Summer of 2026, for example? 
 

Answer: The required delivery dates listed in the Response Workbook are accurate for when the available 
funds are budgeted. 
 

30. Question: 116X calls for a 4x2 truck, but the workbook shows 4x4. I think you are asking for the 4x2. 
 
Answer: You are correct, the 116X is a 4x2. 
 
Revise and Replace 1412056646 Appendix B - Response Workbook with Addendum 3 - 1412056646 
Appendix B - Response Workbook. Updated this item on row 10 from 4WD to 2WD. 
 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


